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TOWN OF GOSHEN 
______________________________________________________ 
42A NORTH STREET GOSHEN, CT 06756-0187 
PHONE 860 491-2308 x 232    FAX 860 491-6028 
 
Martin J Connor, AICP, Town Planner/Zoning and Inland 
Wetlands Enforcement Officer 
 
 

To:  Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Martin J. Connor, AICP 
Subject:	 Activity Report 	
Date:		 May 23, 2023 
 
Johanna Kimball, Tywood Associates LLC, 61 Sharon Turnpike, Special Permit 
application for a change of use from real estate office to retail use: Met with Roger 
Kimball and discussed the change of use. The property is located in the CB Zone so the 
change of use requires special permit Approval. No changes to the exterior of the 
building or parking lot are proposed. TAHD approval for the change has been granted. I 
recommend that the Commission receive the application and set a public hearing date 
for the 6/27/23 PZC Meeting. 

William Colby for Buzziena, East Cornwall Rd., Assessor’s Map 08-001-00, 
subdivision: Met with project engineer and TAHD Sanitarian and discussed 
subdivision. Made site visit to the property. One building lot is proposed with the 
remaining land to be restricted for agricultural use only – not a building lot. The Inland 
Wetlands subdivision application has been filed. The applicant will file for subdivision 
approval from PZC once IWC Approval has been granted.  

8-24 Recommendation Referral on proposed acquisition of vacant property 
owned by Alfred E Wright & Peter Fay, Sharon Turnpike, Assessor’s Map 06-008 
076: Met with 1st Selectman, Public Works Director and Fire Chief regarding this land 
acquisition. Made site walk to property. Wrote memo to Board of Selectmen regarding 
the 8-24 referral process. Reviewed concept plan for property improvements with Public 
Works Director. Reviewed Soil Scientist’s Report. Wrote memo to PZC recommending 
that the PZC make a favorable recommendation to the Board of Selectmen on land 
purchase. Wrote memo to Selectmen regarding favorable recommendation by 
Commission. 
 
Jeremiah Sattazahn for Regional School District #6, 50 North Street, 12’ x 24’ 
pavilion for an outdoor teaching space and shade for playground area:	
PZC approved the site plan at the 4/25/23 Meeting .A Zoning Permit has not yet been 
applied for. 
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Linda Merchant, Accessory Buildings – no permits, 26 Flora Road: Issued a Zoning 
Violation letter requesting voluntary compliance to property owner. 3 accessory 
buildings were constructed on the property without the necessary Inland Wetlands, 
Zoning, Torrington Area Health District and Building Permits. One of the buildings, “The 
Studio,” includes a deck and stairs and appears to have a bedroom and bathroom. This 
building does not appear to meet the required Zoning setbacks for an accessory 
building – studio. The other two buildings appear to be maintenance sheds. Steve 
Merchant and his Engineer have been in contact with this office and will turn the shed 
back into a maintenance shed and have removed one of the plastic sheds from the 
property. An Inland Wetlands application and site development plan is being prepared. 
 
Issued 23-12 ZP to Bill Hoadley,153 West Hyerdale addition. 
 
Issued 23-13 ZP to Stephen Magyar, 23 Bueford Ct., addition. 
 
Issued 23-14 ZP to Northern Farms &Forestry LLC, 59 Old Middle Street, reconstruct 
barn. 
 
Issued 23-15 ZP to Cobus Gauche, 109 Weldon Ct., addition. 
 
Issued 23-16 ZP to Neat Ajro, 40 Tyler Ridge Rd., dwelling. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


